
                      

 

 

 Bay 2/24 
Spring Place 
105 Commercial Road 
Southampton 
SO15 1EG 
UK 
 
Your ref: EN020022 
Our ref:  

 
 
 

The Planning Inspectorate 
By email to: aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk  

 
 
 

 
16 November 2020  

 

  

Dear Sir/Madam   
 

AQUIND INTERCONNECTOR 
 
DEADLINE 4 RESPONSE – DRAFT DEVELOPMENT CONSENT ORDER 
 
The Maritime and Coastguard Agency (MCA) has reviewed the draft Development Consent 
Order submitted by the applicant at Deadline 3 and we would like to provide the following 
comments: 
 

DCO ref. Description MCA Comment 

Part 7 
S. 45 
Arbitration 

Arbitration The MCA will defer to and support the 
MMO's position on Arbitration and deemed 
approval. 

Schedule 15 
Part 1 
S. 1(4)(e) 

MCA address amendment ‘Navigation Safety Branch’ is now called 
Technical Services Navigation 

Schedule 15 
Part 2 
S. 2(7)(a) & 
(b) 

Notifications and Inspections This should read: 
 
a) at least 14 days prior to the 
commencement of offshore activities, for 
inclusion in the Kingfisher Fortnightly 
Bulletin and offshore hazard awareness 
data, and;  
 
b) as soon as reasonably practicable and 
no later than 24 hours of completion of all 
offshore activities. 
 
Confirmation of notification must be 
provided to the MMO within 5 days. 

Schedule 15 
Part 2 
S. 2(8) 

Notifications and Inspections ‘Notice to mariners’ should be replaced 
with local notification 
 
’10 working days’ should be amended to 14 
days 

Schedule 15 
Part 2 
S. 2(9) 

Notifications and Inspections ‘Notice to mariners’ should be replaced 
with local notification 

Schedule 15 
Part 2 

Notifications and Inspections ’10 working days’ should be amended to 14 
days 






